

MINUTES Civic Arts Commission Special Meeting Wednesday, July15, 2020 6:00 PM

No physical location; meeting held exclusively through videoconference and teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER 6:02 PM

2. ROLL CALL

Commissioners Present: Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Ross,

Slattery, Tamano

Commissioners Absent: None

Staff Present: Jennifer Lovvorn, Commission Secretary/Chief Cultural Affairs Officer and

Chrystal O'Malley, Civic Arts Analyst. **Members of the public in attendance:** 16

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (for items not on the agenda)

None

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a) February 26, 2020 Draft Minutes (Attachment 1)

Action: M/S/C (Ross/Passmore) to approve the February 26, 2020 Minutes.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Ross, Slattery, Tamano; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

5. CHAIR'S REPORT

- a) The Chair stated that the Civic Arts Commission meeting does not have permission to meet regularly. She stated that she would work with staff to request permission to begin meeting every other month. She added that the inability to meet is impacting the Commission's ability to complete the FY20 Work Plan. The Chair asked staff to update the Commission on the activities that the Civic Arts Program has been working on since mid-March.
- b) Jennifer Lovvorn reported on the Civic Arts Program's activities during the last four months including: Implementation of the Arts Continuity Relief Grants to arts organizations, partnership with East Bay Relief Fund for Individual in the Arts, Berkeley Cultural Trust weekly digital forums, creation of Public Art Database, Art Space Study met once before being put on hold temporarily due to the pandemic (will resume again in the near future), developed demographic survey to distribute to FY21 grant recipients, and distributed a financial health survey tracker to Berkeley Arts Organizations.

6. ACTION ITEMS (All items for discussion and possible action)

a) Review and approval of Civic Arts Grant Awards for FY2021 as recommended by the Civic Arts Grants Committee (Attachment 2).

i) FY21 Arts Organizations

Action: M/S/C (Slattery/Ozol) to approve the FY2021 Arts Organization Grant Awards.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Slattery, Tamano; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None; Recused — Ross.

Public Comment: None

ii) FY21 Individual Artists

Action: M/S/C (Slattery/Anno) to approve the FY2021 Individual Artists Grant Awards with expansion of funding to add one additional artist by lowering award percentage per applicant.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Ross, Slattery, Tamano; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

Public Comment: 1 speaker

iii) FY21 Festivals

Action: M/S/C (Tamano/Slattery) to approve the FY2021 Festival Grant Awards. Commission's Grants Committee to develop criteria for staff to use to evaluate plans for festivals to pivot their event to be on-line or broadcast.

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Slattery, Tamano; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None; Recused — Bullwinkel, Ross.

Public Comment: None

b) Cube Space Curator Leila Weefur: Revised proposed Exhibition for Cube Space. (Presented by Jennifer Lovvorn on behalf of Leila Weefur)

Action: M/S/C (Covarrubias/Anno) to approve the proposed exhibition by Dionne Lee for Cube Space to be on display for four months (September 2020 through early January 2021).

Vote: Ayes — Anno, Blecher, Bullwinkel, Covarrubias, Ozol, Passmore, Ross, Slattery, Tamano; Nays — None; Abstain — None; Absent — None.

Public Comment: None

7. ADJOURNMENT 7:49 PM

Staff Contact:
Jennifer Lovvorn
Secretary to the Civic Arts Commission
Berkeley, CA 94704
(510) 981-7533
jlovvorn@cityofberkeley.info

Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City's electronic records, which are accessible through the City's

website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become part of the public record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Civic Arts Office located at 2180 Milvia Street, Fifth Floor, Berkeley, CA 94704.

ADA Disclaimer

To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6418 (V) or 981-6347 (TDD) at least three business days before the meeting date.